

# HOUSE BILL No. 4149

February 7, 1991, Introduced by Reps. Leland, Hertel, Gire, Rocca, Niederstadt, Olshove, Gubow, Webb, Kosteva, Saunders, DeMars, Pitoniak, Stallworth, Dobronski, Porreca, Murphy, Jaye, Munsell, Joe Young, Jr., Martin, Owen, Varga, Berman, Wallace, Joe Young, Sr. and Law and referred to the Committee on Transportation.

A bill to amend sections 207 and 232 of Act No. 300 of the Public Acts of 1949, entitled as amended

"Michigan vehicle code,"

section 207 as amended by Act No. 398 of the Public Acts of 1980, being sections 257.207 and 257.232 of the Michigan Compiled Laws.

## THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:

1 Section 1. Sections 207 and 232 of Act No. 300 of the  
2 Public Acts of 1949, section 207 as amended by Act No. 398 of the  
3 Public Acts of 1980, being sections 257.207 and 257.232 of the  
4 Michigan Compiled Laws, are amended to read as follows:

5 Sec. 207. (1) An officer or employee designated by the  
6 secretary of state for the purpose of administering the motor  
7 vehicle laws shall administer oaths and acknowledge signatures  
8 without fee.

1       (2) ~~The~~ EXCEPT AS PROVIDED IN THIS ACT, THE secretary of  
 2 state and the officers designated by the secretary of state may  
 3 prepare under the seal of the secretary of state and deliver,  
 4 upon request, a certified copy of a record maintained under this  
 5 act and charge a fee as set forth in this act. A certified copy  
 6 of a record ~~shall be~~ IS admissible in a proceeding in a court  
 7 in the same manner as the original record and ~~shall be~~ IS prima  
 8 facie evidence of the facts stated on the record.

9       Sec. 232. (1) The secretary of state shall furnish to  
 10 chiefs of police in cities of an estimated population of 10,000  
 11 or more and to sheriffs of counties ~~—~~ a list of the motor vehi-  
 12 cle registrations and ~~such~~ NECESSARY RELATED information.  
 13 ~~relating thereto as may be necessary.~~ The secretary of state  
 14 ~~is hereby authorized to~~ MAY sell ~~any~~ surplus lists ~~he may~~  
 15 ~~publish, and fix~~ OTHER THAN MOTOR VEHICLE REGISTRATION LISTS  
 16 THAT ARE PUBLISHED AT a reasonable price, ~~therefor,~~ AND the  
 17 proceeds of ~~such~~ THE sales ~~to be added~~ SHALL BE CREDITED to  
 18 the ~~state highway~~ MICHIGAN TRANSPORTATION fund. ~~provided for~~  
 19 ~~herein.~~

20       (2) The secretary of state ~~is hereby authorized to~~ MAY  
 21 sell, or contract for the sale of, any motor vehicle registration  
 22 lists in addition to those distributed at no cost under ~~this~~  
 23 ~~section~~ SUBSECTION (1) and ~~to~~ sell or furnish any other infor-  
 24 mation from the records of the department pertaining to the sale,  
 25 ownership, and operation of motor vehicles TO INSURANCE  
 26 COMPANIES. The secretary of state shall fix a reasonable price  
 27 ~~or charge~~ for the sale of ~~such~~ THOSE lists or other

1 information, and the proceeds ~~therefrom~~ FROM THE SALES  
2 DESCRIBED IN THIS SECTION shall be ~~added~~ CREDITED to the ~~state~~  
3 ~~highway~~ MICHIGAN TRANSPORTATION fund. ~~provided for herein.~~

4 (3) EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED IN THIS SECTION, THE SECRE-  
5 TARY OF STATE SHALL NOT RELEASE THE NAME OR ADDRESS OF THE OWNER  
6 OF A MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF THAT PERSON. THIS  
7 INFORMATION SHALL BE EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER THE FREEDOM OF  
8 INFORMATION ACT, ACT NO. 442 OF THE PUBLIC ACTS OF 1976, BEING  
9 SECTIONS 15.231 TO 15.246 OF THE MICHIGAN COMPILED LAWS.